ED GAINEY
MAYOR

KIMBERLY LUCAS
DIRECTOR

CITY OF PITTSBURGH
DEPARTMENT OF MOBILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE
CiTtY-COUNTY BUILDING

September 25, 2023

President and Members City
Council
City of Pittsburgh
RE: VACATE A PORTION OF LACY

WAY
DOMI-VAC-2022-09417

Dear President and Members of City Council:

We have a request for the vacation of an unused portion of Lacy Way, in the 14" Ward, 9
Council District, as shown on the attached plan. A copy of the request is also attached.

Carl Katz, the property owner, has requested this vacation, to expand his property lines.

Your favorable approval of this proposed Resolution is hereby recommended.

Sincerely,
Jefi can (Sep 26,2023 09:38 EDT)

Jeff Skalican
Acting Director

JS:IM
Attachments
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